
 

 

 

From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 02:16:57 PM EDT

To: "Deborah Burke" <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>

Cc: "Cooper, Stephanie (EEA)" <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; 
"Rebekah McPheeters" <rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>

Priority: Normal

Sensitivity: Normal

Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project

Good Afternoon:
 
Attached please find four of the documents, with appropriate updates.  As to the CASL form, seems I 
sent you an outdated version.  Please see here for a version you can fill out.  I think that takes care of it; 
receipt of signed versions electronically is fine.  Questions welcome.
 
Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
 
Phone: 857-338-5935
 

From: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:00 PM 
To: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; Rebekah McPheeters 
<rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project
 

 

Hi Kurt:
Nice speaking with you this morning. Please revise the documents as follows:

Malden’s vendor code VC60000192110 (that appears on page one of the contract and on the 
CASL form which is an uneditable pdf.

•

Can you add Malden next to contractor legal name on the CASL form as well.•
We would also like to shift the $500,000 to FY 2026.•

Thanks again. I will get the contract docs signed on my end once you make these revisions. Let me 
know if you have any questions, thanks Deb
 

From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:11 PM 

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.macomptroller.org_announcement_new-2Dcontractor-2Dauthorized-2Dsignatory-2Dlisting-2Dcasl-2Dforms_&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=NzTRGJA6TFgu-O6BiRrojLD6BmLZDpugtFvKxc8T1zw&m=YjzWywNc-UKeYtt5sBZ4wQ1Mk4Yzyb4ZvitWq6YFrfXcvKgDHRD2WpMeMLmFzcBf&s=a0AvqSazQZUdx_udqiyePQqH-Zi1WrVJpTXGK7B56ME&e=
mailto:kurt.gaertner@mass.gov


To: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov> 
Subject: Contract - River Works Project
 
Debbie:
 
Following up on my voice mail, attached please find a draft contract and other paperwork for review.  
Once you have had a chance to do so, please give me a call at 857-338-5935 so that we can go over 
some of the particulars.  Glad to be funding such a worthwhile project.
 
Best,
 
Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
 
Phone: 857-338-5935
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ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES AND ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS



INSTRUCTIONS:  In order to ensure that the Department and the Contractor have a clear understanding of their respective responsibilities and performance expectations, the Following attachment shall contain a specific detailed description of all obligations, responsibilities and additional terms and conditions between the Contractor and the Department which do not modify the Contract boilerplate language.  Attach as many additional pages as necessary. {See INSTRUCTIONS sheet for more information and suggested provisions to include in ATTACHMENT A.} ____________________________________________



The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) hereby grants the City of Malden $3,500,000 for the River Works project.  An initial sum of $3,000,000 will be provided upon receipt of an invoice to assist Malden with immediate costs.  Once expenses have been documented equivalent to this sum the balance of the grant ($500,000) will be provided to the City on a reimbursement basis.  



This grant funds construction of River Works and related activities. Ground breaking and ribbon cutting events are to be coordinated with EEA; and construction is to be completed by June 30, 2026 and final billing submitted by August 1, 2026.

ATTACHMENT B - BUDGET AND APPROVED EXPENDITURES

{The Department and Contractor may complete this format or attach an approved alternative Budget format or invoice.}

Items identified below which are not part of the Contract should be left blank.

Attach as many additional copies of this format as necessary, maximum obligation should appear as last entry.



		

Contract Expenditures

		Unit Rate

(per unit, hour, day)

		

Number of Units

		

Other Fees or Charges  (specify)

		

TOTAL



		Construction of River Works & Associated Costs

		

		

		

		

$3,000,000 (FY24)



		Construction of River Works & Associated Costs

		

		

		

		

$       1,000 (FY25)



		Construction of River Works & Associated Costs

		

		

		

		

$   499,000 (FY26)



		

SUBTOTAL (this page)

		

		

		

		

$3,500,000 







	

MAXIMUM OBLIGATION								              $3,500,000





Page __1___ of ___1__Budget pages

Attachment B is subject to any restrictions or additional provisions outlined in Attachment A






[image: masseal]COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM



This form is jointly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy.  The Commonwealth deems void any changes made on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services or the Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein.  Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Forms: https://www.macomptroller.org/forms.  Forms are also posted at OSD Forms: https://www.mass.gov/lists/osd-forms. 

		CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME:  City of Malden

(and d/b/a):  

		COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME:  Exec. Office of Energy & Env. Affairs

MMARS Department Code:  ENV



		Legal Address: (W-9, W-4): 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, MA 02148



		Business Mailing Address:   100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02114



		Contract Manager:  Gary Christenson, Mayor

		Phone: 781-397-7000 x2001

		Billing Address (if different):  



		E-Mail: mayor@cityofmalden.org

		Fax:

		Contract Manager:  Kurt Gaertner

		Phone: 857-338-5935



		Contractor Vendor Code:  VC60000192110

		E-Mail:  kurt.gaertner@mass.gov 

		Fax:  



		Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. “AD001”):   AD     . 

(Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.)

		MMARS Doc ID(s): 



		

		RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number:  ENV 20 GTA 01



		_X__   NEW CONTRACT

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only)

__ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) 

__ Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) 

_X Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 CMR 2.00) (Solicitation Notice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation)

__ Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget)

__ Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget)

__ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with specific exemption or earmark, and exception justification, scope and budget)

		___  CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment,     .

Enter Amendment Amount: $            . (or “no change”) 

AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.)

__ Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 

__ Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget)

__ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget)

__ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language/justification and updated scope and budget)



		The Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document are incorporated by reference into this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option):  _X_ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions __ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social Services __ Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions  



		COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00.  

__ Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation)  Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.)

_X_ Maximum Obligation Contract.  Enter total maximum obligation for total duration of this contract (or new total if Contract is being amended). $    3,500,000        .   



		PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD):  Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify a PPD as follows:  Payment issued within 10 days __% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days __% PPD.  If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: _X_agree to standard 45 day cycle __ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29, § 23A); __ only initial payment (subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy.)



		BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detailed description of the scope of performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment.  Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) The Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs & the City of Malden hereby contract for the construction of the River Works project as detailed in the attachments.



		ANTICIPATED START DATE:  (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations:  

X__ 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date.  

__ 2. may be incurred as of            , 20      , a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date.

__ 3. were incurred as of              , 20       , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are attached and incorporated into this Contract.  Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations.  



		CONTRACT END DATE:  Contract performance shall terminate as of    6/30           , 2026     , with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments.



		[bookmark: effectivedate]CERTIFICATIONS:  Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the “Effective Date” of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required approvals.  The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor’s Response (excluding any language stricken by a Department as unacceptable, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor’s Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract.



		AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR:

X:                    .   Date:                    .

(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature)

Print Name:                                                  .

Print Title:                                                                .

		AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH:

X:                                                                                .   Date:                                 .

(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature)

Print Name:                                                                             .

Print Title:                                                                                .
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DATE



Kurt Gaertner

Assistant Secretary for Environmental Policy

Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs

100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor

Boston, MA 	02114



Dear Kurt:



This is to request the payment of $3,000,000 as specified in our contract with the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs.    Our vendor code is _________ and our contract number is _________________.



All invoices and other documentation received by the City of Malden will be provided to EEA to document the costs associated with the expenditure of grant funds. All projects and tangible items financed by this grant will be completed/delivered by the contract end date, and any unexpended funds will be returned to the Commonwealth at the conclusion of the contract or if the project cannot be completed.  



Thank you for your support for this project.



Sincerely,





Mayor Christenson


Gateway City Parks Program

Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs



Addendum A



[bookmark: _Hlk103238001]The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) agrees to provide the City of Malden an initial sum of $3,000,000 upon receipt of an request from the City in order to assist Malden with initial project costs.  Once expenses have been documented equivalent to this sum the balance of the grant (500,000) will be provided to the City on a reimbursement basis.  The City of Malden commits to provide documentation of expenses associated with this grant. All work financed by this grant must be completed/delivered by June 30, 2026. Any unexpended funds are to be returned to the Commonwealth at the conclusion of the contract or if the project cannot be completed.



